Hull, Kyle MAH:EX

From: Goodwin, Greg JEDC:EX

Sent: September 15, 2020 3:39 PM

To: Drohan, David A JEDC:EX; Finkel, Paul PREM:EX

Cc: Dixon, Alanna JEDC:EX; Dubuc, Michelle PREM:EX; Gabitous, Jason MAH:EX; Jackson,
Linnea MAH:EX

Subject: RE: OIC

5.13

Thanks.

From: Drohan, David A JEDC:EX <David.Drohan@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 15, 2020 3:35 PM

To: Finkel, Paul PREM:EX <Paul.Finkel@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Dixon, Alanna JEDC:EX <Alanna.Dixon@gov.bc.ca>; Goodwin, Greg JEDC:EX <Greg.Goodwin@gov.bc.ca>; Dubuc,
Michelle PREM:EX <Michelle.Dubuc@gov.bc.ca>; Gabitous, Jason MAH:EX <Jason.Gabitous@gov.bc.ca>; Jackson, Linnea
MAH:EX <Linnea.Jackson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: OIC

Hello Paul,

Thank you for chatting this afternoon. $-13
s.13

Greg and Alanna, my supervisor and ED, may also want to weigh in on wording.

All the best,

David Drohan

Senior Policy Analyst | Regional Programs & Engagement
Technology, Connectivity and Distributed Growth Division
Ministry of Jobs, Economic Development and Competitiveness
Victoria, BC

Tel: (778) 974-4082

Cell: (250) 516-3569

E-mail: David.Drohan@gov.bc.ca

For more information: gov.bc.ca/economicdevelopment

From: Finkel, Paul PREM:EX <Paul.Finkel@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 15, 2020 3:31 PM

To: Drohan, David A JEDC:EX <David.Drohan@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Dixon, Alanna JEDC:EX <Alanna.Dixon@gov.bc.ca>; Goodwin, Greg JEDC:EX <Greg.Goodwin@gov.bc.ca>; Dubuc,
1

Page 10f3 JER-2020-07191



Michelle PREM:EX <Michelle.Dubuc@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: OIC

Hello David, could you please let me know this afternoon if this precis accurately captures the intent of the OIC at a high
level? Feel free to edit, but keep it to two sentences please. Thanks.

5.12;8.14

Paul Finkel | Executive Director |Cabinet Operations
Room 049| 617 Government St. | Victoria, BC | VBW 9V1
778-974-5077
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Hull, Kyle MAH:EX

From: Goodwin, Greg JEDC:EX
Sent: December 18, 2020 12:53 PM
To: Rioux, Luke JEDC:EX
Subject: FOI Request: JER-2020-07191
Attachments: RE: OIC

Hi Luke, my branch did the following search and found one record.

Search: Outlook and Email folders.

Search terms: “Juan de Fuca” OR “Salt Spring Island” OR “Southern Gulf Islands” OR “SSI” OR “SGI” OR “JdF”
OR “OIC 533” OR “Order-in-council 533” OR “#01C533” OR “Electoral Areas” OR “PREM”

Search dates: 7/20/2017 To 12/12/2020

We manually searched the preliminary results for messages to or from the Premier’s office. | attached the
only record | have here. For sending on to Luke!
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